



# Jakub Pelczar

## Front-end Software Engineer

Cracow, Poland | +48 535 180 111 | [kuba.pelczar@gmail.com](mailto:kuba.pelczar@gmail.com)  
[in linkedin.com/in/jakub-pelczar/](https://linkedin.com/in/jakub-pelczar/)

Highly-skilled front-end developer with almost 9 years of experience in building web applications. Excellent social skills and ability to work in a team. Interested in product and design, willing to go the extra mile for better quality and user experience.

### EXPERIENCE

AUGUST 2022 - APRIL 2023

#### Senior Front-end Software Engineer

**Papaya Global, Cracow**

*In August 2022, Papaya Global acquired Azimo.*

Enabling front-end teams with tools to work more efficiently.

- Development of components library as a sole developer (React, Typescript)
- Implementation of a collaborative process for seamless contributions to the Design System
- Documentation of components and processes in a centralized internal documentation
- Advocacy for contribution to the components library and addressing developer's needs
- Simplification, maintenance and extending Continuous Deployment automation (Rollup, Github Actions)
- Measuring components usage with self created tool
- Collaboration with the Design Team, finding mutually agreeable solutions that balanced feasibility and design objectives

APRIL 2018 - AUGUST 2022

#### Senior Front-end Software Engineer

**Azimo, Cracow**

Development of global money transfer service for over 2 millions of customers.

- Development of web application and landing pages (Angular, Typescript, SSR JSX, Express.js)
- Tests implementation and maintenance (Jasmine, Jest, Cypress)
- Leading cross-platform projects to improve customer experience
- Development of dynamic engines for API driven forms and views
- Active engagement in product research and ideation, AB testing
- UI design with respect to atomicity of elements and style consistency across the product
- Automation and simplification of process by creating custom tools for different departments
- Keeping SLA above 99.9%

JULY 2014 - FEBRUARY 2018

#### Full-stack Developer

**Brave, Cracow**

Development of administrative tools and e-commerce systems for marketing agencies, startups and small businesses.

- Implementation of CRM module for existing administration system (AngularJS)
- Rewriting CRM platform from the ground up for a financial startup Payability (Angular 5, Typescript, ngRx, Angular Material)
- Implementation of back-end and front-end logic of e-commerce systems (Django, AngularJS)
- Participation in the process of systems architecture design

### SKILLS

#### JAVASCRIPT & TYPESCRIPT

Extensive commercial experience in using JavaScript and Typescript. Excellent knowledge of Angular framework and multiple libraries with a focus on code maintainability and testability.

#### RESPONSIBILITY & COMMITMENT

Taking ownership of projects based on a deep understanding of the matter, mitigating risks and ensuring quality.

### TOOLS & TECHNOLOGIES

Javascript, Typescript, Angular, React, Redux, ngRx, Jasmine, Cypress, Cucumber, React Testing Library, Jest, Playwright, Github, Gitlab, Jenkins, AWS, Storybook, Chromatic, Mixpanel, Segment.io, Google Optimize, Braze, Zeplin, Figma

### LANGUAGES

#### POLISH

Native proficiency

#### CREATIVITY

Ability to propose product improvements based on company's goals and users' needs. Providing valuable feedback on the feasibility of solutions and recognizing edge cases.

#### COMMUNICATION & TEAMWORK

Excellent interpersonal skills with a focus on empathy, recognition of team members and providing support for them when needed.

#### ENGLISH

Professional proficiency

## EDUCATION

2016 - 2017

● **Master of science**

**AGH University of Science and Technology, Kraków**  
**Computer Science (speciality Computer Graphics)**

The Faculty of Electrical Engineering, Automatics, Computer Science and Biomedical Engineering  
Certification of completion, thesis not defended

2012 - 2016

● **Bachelor of science**

**AGH University of Science and Technology**  
**Computer Science**

The Faculty of Electrical Engineering, Automatics, Computer Science and Biomedical Engineering  
Diploma Thesis: Web application for smart search of recipies with the use of Polymer Web Components

*I hereby agree for my personal data, included in my job application, to be processed in line with the needs of recruitment, in accordance with the Law on Personal Data Protection of 29 August 1997 (Law Gazette from 2002, No.101, heading 926, as amended).*